

MARYAM MUSNAD

3RD YEAR MECHANICAL ENGINEER STUDENT

PERSONAL PROFILE

An enthusiastic third year mechanical engineering student, with strong multitasking and collaborative skills, desirous of an Engineering Intern position to gain exposure in the mechanical field and work along other talented engineers in developing structural design. Striving to apply classroom experience to real world.

CONTACT INFORMATION

Cell: +8801878653518, +601128514178 maryammusnad@gmail.com B/181, Malibag Chowdhurypara, Dhaka- 1219, Bangladesh.

AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Awarded Daily Star Awards for excellent results in O Level and A Levels
- Awarded Dean's list for one semester

SKILLS AND ABILITIES

- Microsoft Office Programs
- SolidWorks
- MATLAB
- Public Speaking
- Team Working
- Presentations
- Excellent communication skills (verbal and written)
- IELTS Overall Score 8.0

WORK EXPERIENCE

Online Tutor

Tutor Bear (Apr. 2021 - Present)

- Responsible for providing one-to-one sessions to elementary and high school students to improve academic performance
- Planning and delivering well-structured lessons that engage and motivate students

Part-time Assistant Tutor

Cambridge International School (Jan. 2017 - Jan. 2019)

• Responsible for providing assistance to high school students for examination preparation

Volunteer Content Creator

Kids Go Coding powered by BetterStories Ltd. (May 2015 - May 2016)

- Responsible for collecting and managing volunteer information
- Planning and organising visits, field studies and special activities related to coding lessons
- Collaborating with volunteer training workshops

EDUCATION HIGHLIGHTS

Universiti Teknologi Malaysia

Bachelor Of Engineering (Mechanical - Aeronautics)

2019 - Present

Committee Member (Welfare), Student College Committee (JKM) KDSE

Cambridge International Examinations

GCE A Levels

Oct. 2015 - Oct. 2016

- Passed with 2 A*and 2 As in Advanced Subsidiary (AS) Level
- Passed with 1 A* and 3 As. in Advanced Level

Cambridge International Examinations

GCE O Levels

May 2014 - Nov. 2014

• Passed with 4 A*s and 3 As in Ordinary Level

LANGUAGES SPOKEN

Bengali - Excellent English - Excellent Hindi - Excellent

Urdu - Very Good

Malay - Conversational